Shu Pei (LKKAuto)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 1 August 2018 10:22 AM

To: ‘Janet Tan'; 'Justin Wong'

Cc: Admin A; assignments

Subject: RE: pre repair inspection (OUR VEHICLE - GBC7757P / YOUR VEHICLE - YN5875P)
Dear Janet,

Thank you for the assignment.
Please be informed that vehicle currently not in the workshop, repairer will arrange.

Best Regards,
Catherine Chong | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Janet Tan [mailto:janet.tan@eqinsurance.com.sg]

Sent: Wednesday, 1 August, 2018 9:30 AM

To: Justin Wong <justin.wong@egqinsurance.com.sg>

Cc: Catherine Chong (LKK Auto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>; 'Team A (admin-a@lkkauto.com)' <admin-a@Ikkauto.com>
Subject: RE: pre repair inspection (OUR VEHICLE - GBC7757P / YOUR VEHICLE - YN5875P)

Justin

For your necessary action.
Thank you.

Regards,

Janet Tan
Senior Executive | Claims
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EQ Insurance Company Limited

5 Maxwell Road #17-00 Tower Block MND Complex Singapore 069110
did 65 6496 9032 | tel 65 6223 9433 ext 032 | fax 65 6223 4190
WWW.eginsurance.com.sg
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Privileged/Confidential information may be contained in this message. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the senc



From: BHAS - Jacelyn Loh [mailto:jacelyn.loh@bhauto.com.sg]

Sent: Tuesday, July 31, 2018 6:50 PM

To: Catherine Chong (LKK Auto) <admin-d@I|kkauto.com>; 'Team A (admin-a@Ikkauto.com)' <admin-a@lkkauto.com>;
Elaine Cheong <elaine.cheong@eginsurance.com.sg>; Janet Tan <janet.tan@eginsurance.com.sg>

Cc: BHAS - Moo Wen Zheng <wenzheng.moo@bhauto.com.sg>; BHAS - Anthony Lau <anthony.lau@bhauto.com.sg>;
BHAS - Bernard Kee <bernard.kee@bhauto.com.sg>

Subject: pre repair inspection (OUR VEHICLE - GBC7757P / YOUR VEHICLE - YN5875P)

To: the officer in charge

Dear sir, mdm,

| would like to arrange surveyor on of the above mentioned accident vehicle.
Ps- vehicle currently not in our workshop.

Appreciate awaiting for your favourable reply asap. Please kindly assist.
Greatly appreciate it. Thank you and have a nice day.

Thank You & Best Regards,
Jacelyn Loh

3 BH AUTO SERVICES PTE LTD

Address: Blk 1,Sector C, Sin Ming Industrial Estate
#01-111/113/115/117 Singaopre:575636

(T) +65-6559 8944 /8940 (F) +65-6515 3144 / +65-6269 2404
Email: Jacelyn.loh@bhauto.com.sg

Website: http://www.bhauto.com.sg




